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Barbara Walters, above, is
among a wide array of
people whom Beygman has
pursued, peddled, or palled
around with.

“[IXER

Journalist. Private Eye. Mole. Snitch. It's all
in a day’s work for Marty Beygman, the
Zelig of New York’s information highway.

ong before Marty Berg-
man emerged as New
York’s premier agent
provocateur, a shadowy
figure scrounging and
hawking  information
with the verve of a street
peddler, he exhibited a
deep awareness of self.

Employed as a lowly
surveyor with the Department of Public Works in
Suffolk County, Bergman knew that his true
strength did not lie in the mundane task of tracking
sewer lines and mapping municipal minutiae. Chat-
ting one day in December 1980 with a local legisla-
tor, the voluble Bergman delivered an unusually suc-
cinct assessment of his secret virtue. Unaware that
his companion was wearing a concealed recording
device and saving his words for posterity, Bergman
was blunt but not boastful:

“You know,” he told the politician, “I know
how to destroy people”

In the insular world inhabited by the city’s top
politicians, journalists, investigators, and lawyers,
Bergman is a singular presence. Equal part private
eye, feporter, mole, media manipulator, and snitch,
Bergman is the Zelig of New York’s power alleys, 2
six-foot-three-inchrghost in the machine wearing a

trench coat and his trademark midnight shades.

Powered by an extensive network of contacts,
Berg..an makes a living brokering—and sometimes
selling—information. For him, it is as much an ob-
session as a profession: according to one acquain-
tance, nothing is more satisfying for Bergman than
“finding dirt on people” To that end, Bergman op-
crates ltke a door-to-door salesman, offering docu-
ments, ruMmors, tps, and access to a client list that
has included politicians, FBI agents, law firms,
newspapers, and TV shows ranging from 60 Min-
utes 1o A Current Affair. Bergman has even at-
tempted to broker big-bucks TV interviews with
scandal stars like Tawana Brawley, “Fatal Attraction”
killer Carolyn Warmus, and Mia Farrow. Such flesh
peddling has allowed this journalist-without-port-
folio to circulate among the nation’s media elite, in-
cluding Mike Wallace and Barbara Walters.

A 52-year-old chameleon, Bergman wears so
many hats—often simultancously—associates arc
never quite sure which persona he has-assumed, or
for whom he is working. “What does Marty do for
a living?” is the most baffling question thatcan'be
posed to a Bergman acquaintance. Now federal
prosecutors are trying to unravel thar mystery, prob-
ing whether Bergman’s gray-market activityled him
last year to commit 2 number of crimes, inclisding
witness tampering and obstruction of justice.

The criminal probe is focusing on Bergman’s
behind-the-scenes role during the 1994 prosecution
of m.....naire wrestling promoter Vincent McMa-
hon, who was charged with illegal distribution of
steroids. McMahon was represented by noted crim-
inal defensc attorney Laura Brevert —Bergman’s
wife. Based on interviews with law enforcement
agents and other sources, it appears that Bergman’s
actions last year—allegedly trying to compromisc a
government witness—fit into a broader pattern of
deception and misrepresentation that marks his re-
cent career.

In a number of thesc instances, Bergman’s work
has dovetailed with the interests of Brevetd, his third
wife, The 44-year-old former federal prosecutor is
considered one of the country’s leading defense
lawyers and was reportedly considered in 1993 for
the U.S. Attorney General’s job. Bergman’s role in
the McMahon case raises troubling questions about
Brevetd’s knowledge of, or involvement in, these
questonable andcs. .

Through their attorneys— Gerald Lefcourt is

‘Bergman’s counsel, while Joel Cohen is represent-

ing Brevetti—the.couple tumed down an interview
request. After receiving a detailed list of questions
from the:Voice, the lawyers refused to respond to any
of thiepaper’s inquirics.

Married last year in a ceremony officiated bv
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Mavor Rudolph Gauham, the «
firmed their status as a pone
with the mavor and his wite,  sers atending
the nuptials—heid in the East side restaurant
owned by the family of Matia soldier Anthony
Scoro~were Public Advocate Mark Green, ac-
tors Lorraine Bracco and Edward James Olmos,

»s guesthseat
uple Mlong

* Geraldine Ferraro and John Zacearo, Mella-

hon, Nughtlines Dave Marash, an array of pow-

*erhouse artornevs, and newsman \Wallace.

Pergman et the CRS sereran through his

unger  other Loweli, a well-vespected 60
Lapies producer.

Though he counrs Giuliani and other

" ~acketbusters as friends, Marty Be' »»n 1s an

organuzed erime buff taken with the «seguy pa-
s, Bergman swoons at the mention ot gang-
sters like John Gorti and Carmine Persico and
loves to hang outat Sparks Steak House. where

In mid 1993, Bergman and Breverts aga
wrniea up ..t another high-profile case, ths s
w detense of World Wresiling Federaon ow
er MeMahon. Bergman's role in the WWF mat-
terwould evenmally lead to the federal invess:-
gation now focusing on him.

McMabon is America’s greatest promore:
When he took over his facher™s wrestling buse
ness. the game was a diry pleasure, somerhing
it suld have been wrapped in a brown pa
er bag, MeMahon, 49, has builr the WAVE uy-

» 2 mulmillion-dollar entertanae. t grant.
one driven by impossibly buited, cartoon-like
grapplers, The wrestlers act out good-evil ston
lines that often rely on naked jingoism and pa-
riotism for their appeal. )

As the WIWF grew, so would its owner. .3
photograph from his 1972 Stare Athleric Com-

mission license application shows a bovish

Paul Castellano attended hi. 1st
supper. But for all his hard talk—
one former associate described
him as a “wiretap with legs™—
Bergman got his start in the infor-
mation rackert as a paid informant
tor the FBI, with which he main-
rained a confidential relationship
as recendy as last vear.

The Joice has examined
Bergman’s remarkable career and
tracked his long, tawdry trip on
the information highway. A rogu-
ish and highly seductive character,
Bergman has crafted himiselfa cov-
cted image as a maypole around -
which much sensitdve and impor- <
rant intelligence circulares. But
now that he finds himseif the focus
of a criminal investigation, that
conceit could dissolve, leaving few customers or
disciples still believing, as one ex~IRS agent
said, that Marty Bergman is “the holder of the
greatsecrets. And if you hang around you might
pick up a few of them.”

o friends and business associates,

the pairing of the freewheeling

Bergman with Breverd has long

been a puzzlement. A product of

Bensonhurst, Breverd attended
Barnard, got her law degree from Georgetown,
and landed her first job with the Brooklyn D.A.
in 1976. Four years later she became the first
woman hired by the federal Organized Crime
Sirike Force, the unit best known for its devel-
opment of the ABSCAM cases and numerous
wajor Mafia prosecutions.

In 1989, Breverd entered private practice,
joining the firm Morrison, Cohen, Singer & We-
instein, By 1993, Brevettd opened her own prac-
tice and a related private investigation agency,
Cord Investigative & Security Consultants.
Bergman and Brevetti have been together since
late 1991, around the dme Bergman lefe
ond wife, Barbara. Louis Brevetd, Laura’s older
brother, handled aspects of Bergman’s divorce.

The couple’s first team effort evolved out
of Breverd’s headline-grabbing 1992 defense of
a Westchester nanny facing charges that she
murdered an infant in her care. Breveni’s suc-
cesstul work on behalf of Swiss national Olivia
Riner was a potent coupling of her courmroom
mastery and a sublime bit of media manipula-
tion. Working through a small group of re-
porters, Bergman spun stories and leaked infor-
mation in a bid to rchabilitate Rinecs
repuration, while diverting attention toward
other supposed “suspects” in the baby’s death.

One journalist who covered the trial said
Bergman helped plant key stories in Newsday
through columnist Carole Agus and at channel
5 with anchor Rosanna Scorto. Both journalists
have remained close to the Bergman-Brevei
tam: ina January 1993 column, Agus advocat-

ed the selection of Brevetti, “a glittering candi-
date” as U.S. Attorney General, while Jast vear
Scorto hosted the couple’s wedding at Fresco,

the East Side restaurant owned by Scotto and
her family.

Pearl Jam members
testify about Ticketmaster’s allgged monopoly.

Jeff- Ament and Stone Gossard

McMahon, then a ring announcer, swimming
in his own topcoat. In wresding’s harsh invee-
tive, the 26-year-old was “nothing bue a pencil-
necked geek.” Coinciding with the WWF's ex-
pansion, McMahon decided to transform
himselfas well, becoming a weight-lifting devo-
tee who injected anabolic steroids to further
bulk up. The practice was common in the WWF
and accounted for the overblown look of many
stars, including Hulk Hogan. Hogan’s televised
exhortations always ended with a reminder to
his smallest fans: say your prayers and take your
vitamins.

While some of McMahon’s wrestlers hap-
hazardly shot up in hotels and arena locker
rooms— sometimes sharing a ser of works —the
WWE boss had a more ordetly system. Using a
calendar to track his “cycling” McMahon’s sec-
retary Emily Feinberg was responsible for keep-
ing the WWEF boss’s schedule: one day on, two
days off. McMahon’s steroid use stopped briefly
after he contracted hepatids, and, by the time
federal investigators began examining the
WWE, it had ended complerely.

The probe, conducted by the Brooklyn U.S.
Artomey’s office, was triggered by a related fed-
eral prosecution that led to the 1991 conviction
of George Zahorian, a doctor who illegally dis-
tributed steroids to WWF performers. With
criminal investigators buzzing around McMa-
hon in 1993, it was not long before Laura
Breverti—and Bergman—entered the picture.

With a federal grand jury hearing evidence
against McMahon in carly 1993, Bergman
launched his first media assault against a gov-
ernment investigator. Bergman approached
New York Observer executive editor Joe Conason
with a story alleging that federal agent Anthony
Valenti and an NBC News producer~who
were simultaneously probing McMahon—I.1d
engaged in illegal conduct. As proof, Berginan
said that WWE lawyer Jerry McDevitr had filed
acomplaintagainst Valend with the Justice De-
partment’s Office of Professional Responsi-
bility (OPR).

Conason assigned the story to reporter
Robin Pogrebin, who said Bergman served asa
“liaison” between her and “some of the people
involved” in the Valenti story. The resulting
front-page report noted that Valend and the TV




producer were being investigated for possible
“fegral or ethical violations” The WWF's charges
were later deemed unfounded by the Justice De-
parzment. No follow-up report appeared in the
Observer.

The Valend blast was nor the first time
Bergman used an OPR complaint to attack a
foe. T » sources say thar in 1989, Bergm. ~
wigge. o an OPR investigation when he tel
phoned an IRS criminal investigator at home
one evening and spun a tale of political and ju-
dicial corruption that involved, among many
othe~ public figures, Senator Al D’Amato and a
well-known Justice Department official.

Federal agents are required to forward any
allegations about Justice Department employ-
ees to OPR for review—even if they consider
the complaints baseless. One redred official fa-
miliar with the episode told the Voiee he believed
thac Bergman proferred the information—
which the source described as “downright vi-
cious” and “absolutely vile”—in order to
prompt a Justice Department investigation, but
that Bergman was also trying “to shoot a whole
bunch of people at the same time” and attempt-

ing to “take D’Amato out.” Bergman repeated
his allegations in person at a meetiny with the
IRS, promising thar “people would come for-
ward at the drop of the hat” to substantiate his
story. No one ever did.

The information Bergman provided to the

IRS, which subsequent investigation found ro
be untrue, was “entirely intended to injure” his
foes, according to the former agent Bergman
approached. One state investigator to whom
Bergman dropped dimes in the mid *80s had 2
similar appraisal, noting that Bergman’s infor-
mation was often unfounded, always cast his ri-
vals in a criminal light, and tended to evaporate
under scrutiny “like a whiff of smoke?”

D’Amato has long been a Bergman obses-

sion and was the subject of his most prominent
media credit, a 1991 60 Minutes atrack. The hid-
den irony of Bergman's harsh D’Amato cover-
age, which has included several Observer front-
page stories, is that while the reporter-cum-
investigator has chosen to focus on the Repub-
fican’s questionable conduct, he has carefully
cloaked his own array of ethical transgressions.
Bergman worked as a freclance reporter on the
60 Minutes piece, which moved D’Amato to
complain that the story was compromised be-
cause Bergman had hosted a fundraiser for Giu-
liani—one of the senator’s chief political ene-
mies—at his Long Island home in 1989. Had
D’Amato been aware that Bergman, in his chats
with the IRS two years carlier, had implicated
him in a criminal conspiracy, the politician
would have had a stronger argument that the
CBS story was tainted.

The senator was also unaware of the depth
of Bergman’s relationship with Giuliani and top
aides Randy Mastro and Dennison Young, cur-
rently the mayor’s chief of staff and counsel, re-
specdvely. One acquainrance said that Bergman
was in regular contact with Mastro and Young
and thar he “did a ot of work for Rudy,” in-
cluding “background checks” during the 1989
campaign. The Bergman acquaintance said that
these inquiries could have been done without
Giuliani’s knowledge.

Mayoral spokesmen would only say that
Giuliani was “friendly” with Bergman and
termed both Mastro’s and Young’s reladonship
with Bergman as nothing more than an “ac-
quaintance? While both aides denied, through
a spokesperson, that Bergman had any “specif-
ic role” in the two election campaigns, a source
told the Voice that in 1992, Giuliani wrote
Bergman a letter inviting him to participate in
the upcoming mayoral race.

urely pleased by the success of his first
Observer hit, Bergman launched a sec-
ond assault, this one on the eve of
McMahon’s July 1994 tral. Again ap-
proaching Conason. Bergman pitched
astory abouta federal prosecutor involved in as-

sorted improprietdes. The lawyer was Sean
O’Shea, who just happened to be prosecuting
McMahon.

At thart point, Conason said, he had no rea-
son to doubt Bergman's motives, noting that he
had previously worked on stories with him—~
sometime« “ing Bergman as a source, other
times as a byhined collaborator— that were nev-
er questioned. Conason added that Bergman’s
conracts were also impressive, recalling how he
helped arrange an interview with Giuliani— -
over lunch at Sparks—during the 1993 ccm-
paign, at a time when the Observer was being +
frozen out by the candidate. !

Conason paired Bergman with reporter |
Shaun Assacl, who had previously worked with
Bergman on an Obsesver series on ticker scalp-
ing. The Observer editor said that, while he knew
thar Brevett and Bergman lived together on the -
Upper East Side, he was unaware that she rep-
resented McMahon. Assacl, on the other hand, .
said he knew that Breverti and Bergman shared
a Park Avenue office, but was unaware that the
couple lived together or planned to marry.

(Conason is a former Vosee staff writer, and
Assacl has written for the paper. Both are friends
of the author.) '

The subsequent Ciserver story, published
six days before the McMahon trial opened, had |
a familiar ring: O’Shea, the paper reported, was
the rarget of an OPR investigation. The Obsery-
er stated that the Justice Department was re-
viewing allegations—made by a convicted felon
and his daughter—that O’Shea, who had dated
the woman, had acted improperly with regard
to a government investigation of the swindler.
While the story was tangled, its essence was
clear: O’Shea was mired in some kind of sex
scandal.

Though Bergman had been the driving
force behind the O’Shea slam, his name did not
appear on the story. On deadline, Conason
vanked Bergman’s byline after learning thar
Breverti was McMahon’s lawver. Despite ti's
taint, however, Conason still allowed the story | [
to run, leaving AssacP’s name alonc on the re-
port. The weekly, though, did not bother to pull
the pictures that ran with the piece, those of
swindler Joseph Lugo and his daughrer, which
Bergman had taken. No photo credit appeared.

Another last-minute editing move deleted |
a paragraph, which had been high in drafts of |
the story, mentoning that O'Shea was about to
begin the prosecution of McMahon. Since
O'Shea was not well known, linking him to the
pending wrestdling trial would have given the
story a news hook. Instead, the June 29 front-
page article appears to have been taken to the
cleaners, getting a 24-hour de-Martinizing, The
final product left Bergman without a byline or
photo credit, and carried no mention of the
McMahon trial or the WWE

Though upset that his name was torn off
the story, Bergman—who Conason said was
not paid for his O’Shea handiwork—had to be
happy with the Observer hit, especially since the
Post picked up the story the following day, also
without mentioning McMahon. The daily, with
a circuladon 10 times that of the Observer,
brought the O’Shea story into houscholds
across the metropolitan area. As with Valend’s
vindication, the Observer failed to mendon that
the charges against O°Shea were found by OPR,
three months later, to be “unsubstantiated”

While the O’Shea episode scems to have re-
duced Bergman’s involvement with the Observer,
the paper still ran a September 1994 jtem about
his marriage to Breverti in which he was de-
scribed as “investigative reporter (and sometime
Observer contributor) Marty Bergman.” He also
shared a byline with Conason ona D’Amato sto- *
ry, served as a source on another piece, and, three
months ago, brought in a 500-word item that *
ran in the weekly. Reported by “The Observer’s -
Marty Bergman.® the picce was, amazingly,
abour a lawsuit being pressed by the WWE

Bergman’s artack on O’Shea was nor limit-
ed o planting stories in the press. Sotirces have




. told the Voice that, at the time the Qbserver sto-

« 1y was being prepared, Bergman paid monies to

+ the Manhatran artomey who drafted the OPR

, complaint against O'Shea. In Voiee interviews,

v John Phelan, attorney for the Lugos, recalled

¢ that Bergman first contacted him saying thathe
was producing a piece on the O’She :-Lugo sto-
v for the tabloid TV show America  Tournal.
Asked if Berginan suggested

phaint, Phelan said, “It cer-

cause it gave him a basis for
astory”

Thelawyer said thatun-
til speaking with the Voice he

, relationship with Brevett.

; “Tll be damned) Phelan a_round \Vthh While

said. “I'll have to go punch

! his bights out, That's amaz- f 41
} .
! ine. or saiog me e 1IUCHL SENISItIVE

Questioned about who paid

. him o file the complaine for arld lmportant

} Lugo. a notorious deadbear,

can tell you I never repre-

Bergman had paid him

money, Phelan refused to deny that had tran-

spired. “The only fee, the only money I ever got

from anybody is money Pve camed for legal ser-
vices. And I'm not gonna discuss any of that”

The complaing, sent to the Justice Depart-
ment one week before the Observer story was
published, came more than a year after the Lu-
gos were allegedly wronged by O’Shea, After
admitting the idea to file the complaint coin-
cided with Bergman’s interest in the marter,
Phelan said, “Was he exploiting us and were we
trving to exploit him at the same time?  guess
we all were, sure?

Along with the Observer picce, Bergman al-
so helped arrange a televised hit on O’Shea.
Though the segment aired on American Journal
last September—two months after McMahon’s
acquittal —reporter Lauren Thierry and a camera
crew stalked O'Shea at the federal courthouse in
Uniondale during the WWF trial. One after-
t noon, the TV team was accompanied by Diana
- Lugo, O'Shea’s former paramour, who had
© agreed to a videotaped confrontation with the

prosccutor, an inspired picce of tabloid trash
that never materialized because O'Shea s spir-

§ fted from the courthouse.

i On one oceasion, while the video crew
waited in front of the Nassau courthouse,
Breverti sat upstairs in a second-floor court-
room, next to McMahon. Downstairs, her bus-
band-to-be was ensconced, alone in his car in
the parking lot, warching and waiting for court
1o recess so (O°Shea could be assaulted again.

While orchestrating another hiron O’Shea
was probably pavment enough, Bergman re-
ceived a $5000 consulting fee from American
Journal, a sum he split with Assacl. Bergman
had arranged interviews for Thierry with the
Lugos and had accompanied her to Madrid,
where the Lugos were filmed. At the time,
Joseph Lugo was a federal fugitive, having fled
the United States after being sentenced to jail
for his role in a financial fraud. He has since
been arrested.

Thicery said she was unaware then that
Bergman had a personal relationship with
Brevert, Bergman subsequently helped the TV
reporter on four other American Journal pieces,
including one that fearured McMahon’s first
posttrial interview and another story on former
Breveti client Olivia Riner.

While it appears clear that Bergman’s gam-
bit was timed to benefit McMahon, a document
obrained by the Voiee indicates that an employ-
cc of Breverd's private investigation firm may al-
s0 have been involved in the Observer’s attack on
O’Shea.

that he file the OPR com- Bergman nas
tunly scemed to me he .

wanted that tg happen. B}Z‘- Craﬁed hll’IlSC]f
an 1mage as a
was unaware of Bergman’s maypOIC

Phelan would only say, 1 inteﬂigel 1ce
sented Marty Bergman?” :
Asked  specifically  if CLIC lllatCS .

A reference to mvestigator John Flood, a
redired derecrive who works for Brevends inves-
tigative firm, is conrained in materials relating
to the June 1994 Observer story. A notation w©
“doublecheck” information with Flood, who
worked with Brevetti on MeMahon’s defense,
is contained in these documents. In face, legal
papers unrelated to the WAVE case show thar
Bergmar 100, has
worked for Cord. The
records show that Flood
and Bergman together
worked on a Cord inves-
tigation that ran from
December 1993 to Feb-
ruary 19945 Breverd
charged her client 75
an hour for work per-
formed by both men.
Bergman
helped orchestrate the
('Shea hit. Breverri was
fighting to keep seeret
any details of the mar-
ried McMahon’s past in-
discretions, These, ac-
cording  to o
documents, included »
succession of affairs with
his secretaries and grand
jury testimony indicas-
ing that the WWF owner once told of snorting
“mountains™ of cocaine. ;

roubling as Bergman’s behavior re-

garding O’Shea might have be:n, ic

is not the only matter that has

caught the attention of law enforce-

ment officials. Bergman is under
criminal investigation for separate mancuver-
ings around the McMahon trial, particularly for
trying to induce a key prosecution witness to
taint herself by eaking money on the eve of
McMahon’s trial.

Saying he was a producer for the tabloid
TV program A Current Affair, Bergman ap-
proached McMahon’s former secrerary, Emily
Feinberg, baiting her with $350,000 in reurn
for a tell-all TV interview and work as a consul-
tant on a supposed Fox movie about McMa-
hon. Bergman was also in regular contact with
Feinberg’s attorney, Steven Hyman, floating
various money-making proposals, all of wiuch
would require Feinberg to dish dirron McMa-
hon and the WWE.

Hyman declined to speak with the Voier
abouris dealings with Bergman, saving that
Feinberg and her husband, Michael. also a for-
mer WWF hand, did not want to speak with &
reporter. However, several people familiar with
the investigation have provided a derailed ac-
count of Bergman’s activities. Federal agen.s
launched the probe last vear after top officials in
the Brooklyn prosecutor’s office learned of
Bergman’s contact with Feinberg, his role in the
Observer story, and his relationship with Brevet-
ti. Law enforcement officials are examining
whether Bergman, by oftering cash to Feinborg,
was illegally trying 1o set up “false impeach-
ment” to be used against Feinberg during cross-
examination. In a pretrial motion, Breverd de-
scribed Feinberg as the government’s “star
witness™ against McMahon,

In a lerter to the Poice, avtorneys Lefcourt
and Cohen said they “are confident” that the
newspaper “reccived no information whatsoev-
er” that Bergman offered money to wimcesses to
alter their testimony. The lawyers added that the
Voice story was “being promoted by certain in-
dividuals, including those within the govern-
ment who have 2 vendetra against” Bergman
and Brevett.

Aftera series of Bergman contacts with Hy-
man in early 1994, Emily Feinberg agreed to
meet Bergman with her lawver at Sparks Stesk
House. Over dinner, Bergman offered no details
of how Feinberg’s payments would be struc-
tured, only thar “we're talking abour the threes”




A reference o more than S300.000. B wing
more smoke, Bergman ako clamed  at he
wanted Svlvester Stallone to play McMnon in
the Fox TV movie, Feinberg was convineed that
Dergman’s entreaties were an artempt to ger her
o take money, which would then be used to dis-
credit her testimony against McMahon, Until
right before trial, Feinberg, who repeatedly re-
buffed Bergman, was upaware that her pursuer
fived and worked with Breverti.

A Curvent Affair reporter John Joiston
. «t last week that Bergman did some work for
i as a paid freelancer on two WWF preces —
one aired in late 1993 and the other in April
1994 —and that Bergman served as the “liaison”
between him and McDevitr, one of MeMahon’s
Lawners. Bergman’s main coneribution, tough,
was tracking down the whercabouts of Feinberg
<o “we were able to ambush her outside of her
home? Johnston added that Bergiman’s ralk
with Feinberg of a six-figure deal was not on be-
half of the TV rabloid.

Johnston claimed that until the Foice told
him, he was unaware of Brevewi's and
Bergman's personal relationship. “You're kid-
ding me. Oh my God Johnstan said. “Lhad no
wdea, no clue whatsoever.” (Bergman’s apparent
need-to-know approach to news of his marriage
extended to owo long-term business contaces in-
terviewed last month. Bergnian never told ei-
ther person—one a lawyer, the other a real es-
tate broker—that he had mazried Breveri iast
Seprember: in fact, neither professional knew he
had anv relationship with the defense lawyer.)

Bergman himself was subpoenaed during
the McMahon arial and, ifhe had been called to
tesufy, would have been queried abou his con-
taces with Hyman and Feinberg. When he met
an FBI agentin Brookivi on Tuly 12 to pickup
his subpoena, Bergman engaged the investiga-
tor in conversation and, in the process, alleged-
Iy lied abour his role in the Observer story. Deny-
ing that he played a part in the weekly’s story,
Bergman made sure to direct the agents atren-
tion 1o the Post follow-up, which he said was
wicier.

The flurry of Taw enforcement attenuon di-
ected ar Bergman turned up indications, the
Foice has learned, that, as recently as fast year, the
rogue operator was an FBI source. One official
said that, at the time of the Observer’s attack on
O'Shea, Bergman had acanally contacted the bu-
reau with informatdon on the whereabouts of a
federal tugjtive. The man Bergman wanted to
give up was Joseph Lugo, his chief contact on
the O’Shea story. Bergman’s use for the swindler,
apparently, ended postinzerview.

The Voice has also learned that Bergman
figured i another intrigue involving Feinberg
and her husband. Michae] Feinberg, who used
to write scripts for the WWE, had drafted a
book proposal dealing with his stint with
McMahon; the outline did not promise an ex-
nosé, bur rather a comical look at the WWE

<rgman learned abour the proposal through
conversadons with Hyman, sources said. Four
days before McMahon’s trial opened, Brevett
served the Feinbergs with a subpoena calling for
copies of any book proposals, outlines, or treat-
ments prepared by the Feinbergs.

The request for the documents was'denied
by Judge Jacob Mishler, but the subject came up
at the end of Brevetti’s cross-examination of
Feinberg. Asked if she had any intention of writ-
ing a book, Feinberg said no. Breverti then
asked if Feinberg had collaborated with her hus-
band on any book project dealing with the
WWE. Again Feinberg said no. Her answers
were accurate since Michael Feinberg alone had
prepared the book proposal, a project his wite
opposed.

ohnston said Bergman promised, but
failed, to arrange an interview with
McMahon before the WWF trial. With
the proliferation of tabloid TV shows, the
competition to line up such cxclusives is
meense, since these “gers” as they are catled in the

television industry, drive the ratngs. Bergma
has wried his hand at armnging a few “gers,” bt
with limited success. Wnile he did arrange
1993 interview with gangster Gregory Scarp
who was then dving of AIDS, for CBSs now-d
funct Streer Stories, he faled n other bids ©
arrange bigger scoops. Bergman was apaid .«
suleant for Street Stordes, and worked, at o
point, with exccutive producer Andrew Lad!
now the prostdent of NBC News.

Al Sharpton, who represented Tawan
Brawley wud her family, said fast weck the
Bergman met with him in 1988 and aske
Sharpton to “name our price” for a Brawley n)
terview, adding that “the story would be pos:
tive” The Bergman approach. Sharpron said]
came after the Brawley family had decide
againstdoing a 60 Minutes inzenview with Mik
Wallace. Sharpton said he agreed to 2 meetiy
after Bergman told him that he had hosted
fundraiser for Jesse Jackson at his Suftolk home
The April 1988 party, which Jackson artended
was one of several fundraivers thrown b
Bergman, events that drew politicians like for
mer governor Hugh Carey and attorney genes
al Robert Abrams to his home.

Sharpton said that while Bergman sauid b
“could handle 60 Minutes)? B.rgman’s nam.
never came up in tatks he had with Wallace o
Don Hewitr, the show’s executive producer
Hewit told the Voice recenty that he had only
used Bergman on the D’Amato story, adding. ]
never would again. If he tells people he work:
for us, that’s absolutely untruc.”

Bergman’s contacts with Sharpron also w-
cluded a bizarre ¢pisode in which he tried o)
doublecross the reverend and set up the arres
of Brawley’s mother, according to a book on the
Brawley affair. In Unboly Alliances, TV journal-
ists Mike Taibbi and Anna Sims-Phillips recount
how, in mid 1988, Sharpron approached
Bergman secking help in repairing his strained
relationship with local reporters. At Bergman’s
request, the book says, Sharpron agreed to
bring Glenda Brawley with him when he met
Bergman ata Long Island Hohday Inn: ar the
time, investigators working with Attomey Gen-
cral Robert Abrams were trving to arrest Braw-
ley for her refusal to testify before the grand ju-
ry investigating her daughter’s rape claim.

After lining up the parley with Sharpton
and Brawley, Bergman, who was given an alias
in Unboly Alliances, not only clued in Taibbi and
Sims-Philfips about the meeting, butalso called
a contact in Abrams’s office, who quickly
arranged an arrest party. Taibbi and Sims-
Phillips wrote that, after arriving at the hotel,
they saw “unmarked cars ringing the perimeter
of the lor, lawmen slouching low in the front
seats,” as well as several police helicoprers. With
the wap set, everyone waited anxiously for
Sharpton and Brawley to arrive for their meet-
ing with Bergman, who was wearing a hidden
microrhane given him by the TV team. Sharp-
ton and Brawley, though, never showed. A state
investigator later told the authors, “I think the
thing on Long Island would have worked. I
think [Bergmarr’s] idea was brilliant, I really do

Bergman tried to line up an exclusive with
Carolyn Warmus by claiming to have informa-
ton that would guarantee the convicred mur-
derer a new trial, said aworney William Aron-
wald, who represented Warmus. Bergman
“basically wanted to make a trade” Aronwald re-
called. “If he gave us the informatdon . . . he
wanted an exclusive interview with Warmus,

which he would then market? Aronwald broke
off talks with Bergman after finding “the deal-
ings with him to be most unpleasant, very dis-
rasteful”

The biggest “gec” Bergman tried to swing
involved M%agFan‘gw, whog\Tas represented by
attorney Eleanor Alter, a friend of Brevern’s. Al-
ter said thar Bergman called and volunteered to -
help her, an offer she accepted. Bergman -
“helped ger some information” for her during
the Farrow-Allen battle, bur was nor paid. said .
Aleer. Bergman also dealr with reportess on Far-




row’s behalf, serving as a pass-through for leaks
and successfully placing anti-Allen stories in lo-
¢al papers—including one that ran in the Voice
artacking Elkan Abramowitz, the film director’s
lawyer.

Bergman’s involvement with Farrow also
had a personal side: he notonly a. anged for the
actress to attend a 1993 fundraise. ror Brooklyn
D.A. Charles Hynes, a Bergman acquaintance,
he ser Farrow up on a couple of dates with a
Manbharran laswyer with whom he is close. Aleer
acknowledged in a Voice interview that Bergman
was angling to broker a Farrow interview.

Apparendy confident that he could deliver
the actress, Bergman approached ABC-TVs
20/20, where Barbara Walters is the resident
Queen of Gets. Believing that Bergman was the
conduit to a major coup, the newswoman be-
gan stroking him, ministrations the would-be
producer savored, Atone point in the courtship,
Walters agreed to travel 1o Sheepshead Bay with
Bergman to arrend a party being thrown by a
Brooklyn lawver close to Bergman. Arriving
with Walters— probably the only partygoer ac-
cessorized by Chanel—Bergman surely seemed
thie media heavy. Through a spokesperson, Wal-
ters—who never landed the Farrow interview—
said that while she has “known him for years]
Bergman did not plav a role in her pursuit of
Farrow.

As it umed out, the only Farrow interview
went to channel 5% Scotto, who got a couple of
minutes with the actress in Alter’s office. Scotto
was also on the receiving end of the sleaziest leak
m the Allen-Farrow imbroglio: the anchor was
given a copy of a videotaped interview with Far-
row’s daughter Dylan in which the voung child
allegedly claimed that Allen molested her. The
station never aired the video.

om in New York Ciry in April 1943,
Martin Bergman is the oldest of
three brothers. He grew up n Ja-
maica before moving o New
Rochelle when his mother remar-
ried. His fathe was a fur trader, and Bergman
liked to say that his old man was hooked up
somehow witl, Rhode Island’s Patriarca mob
family. After attending a Westchester commu-
nity college, Bergman went to Michigan Stace,
only to return 10 New York after about a year.
Though he is currendy a registered Re-
publican, it1s unclear whether Bergman had po-
litical ties in GOP-dominated Suftolk when first
hired by the county. He was 27 vears old. mar-
ried with children, and claimed chat he had pre-
viously made a forrune operating some Long Is-
land gas stadons. The natural-born snoop was
derailed to the Department of Public Works.
By 1976, as Newsday reporters began ex-
ploring allegations of corruption surrounding a
massive county construction project known Js
the Southwese Sewer District. Bergman was
preparing to enter the information age. His
county post gave him access to confidential doc-
uments that revealed irregularities in the project.
ising the alias “Lowell”—his brother’s
name—Bergman contacted Newsday reporter
Fred Tuccillo and broached the subject of pay-
ment in exchange for his information. When
told that the paper did not pay for news,
Bergman disappeared, only to contact Tuccillo
several months later and begin providing in-
formadon gratis. Simultaneously, Bergman
asked to be put in touch with FBIL agents in-
vestigating the sewer project. Editor Bob
Greene agreed to set up a meeting with John
Good, then in charge of the bureau’s Haup-
pauge office, but not without giving Good a

warning: “Watch
out;” said Greene.
“He’s gonna hustle
vou for a lor of un
money.”

Good told the
Voice >~ Bergman
“fume duswithin-
formac.on that was of
some value, but not
extensive. And we
just didn’t deal with
him d ¢ much be-
cause we felt there
was a slight clement
of unreliability there
Bergman was official-
Iy registered as an FBI
infortmant in the late
*70s, said Good, who
estimated that the bu-
reau paid Bergman a
few thousand dollars
for his information.
Bergman has claimed -
in 2 deposition thar Of trlal.
the figure was closer
10 S800.

Documents obrained by the Foiee show
that Bergman, at the direction of two other EBI
agents, secretly recorded at least one meeting
with a Suffolk County politician and his own at-
torney. Bergman has also swormn in an affidavit
thatinformation he provided the FBI led to the
“arrest and conviction” of a Southwest Sewer
District contractor.

Nawsday, the FBI, and the local district at-
tomey were not alone in their interest in the sew-
er district; the Suffolk County legistarure —Jed

Bergman 1s

er criminal
investigation
for trying to
induce a key
prosecution
witness to
taint herself by
taking money
on the eve

by members Martin Feldman,
Anthony Noto, and Michacl
Grant--was probing iras well.
Bergman was a source for the
1rio, too, though Feldman was
the only one who knew the
true identity of “Sore Throae?
Bergman’s code name. In ex-
charge for information, Feld-
man would later testify, he re-
luctantly  agreed 1o pay
Bergmuan personally. Feldman
described the unusual arrange-
ment as “sorr of a flimflam sit-
uation,” in which Bergman
would extract payments by
claiming to need money for
such things as birthday pres-
ents for his wife or a friend.

With so much interest in
the Sewer District, local offi-
cials were convinced that orig-
inal county documents were
being stolen and slipped to ei-
ther reporters or assorted in-
vestigators, Bergman was be-
lieved responsible.

Relegated to 2 do-nothing work detail that
kept him away trom county files, Bergman be-
gan pressing Noto and Grant to help him
arrange a mansfer or promotion, offering conti-
dential records in return. Concerned  that
Bergman was trving to set them up, Noto said
he and Grant approached the D.As oftice, which
sent the pair back to Bergman, with Grant wired.

In a series of conversations taped in De-
cember 1980, Bergman admitted stealing doc-
uments and talked of knowing how 1o “destroy
people” He also presented the pols with a sim-




ple quid pro quo: “I'll take care of the papers,
vou take care of my promotion” Bergman was
immediately arrested and later charged with a
host of felonies, including bribery and criminal
possession of stolen documents. Traumatized by
Ais arrest, Bergman later stated that he was trear-

oy a psvchologistand saw anotherd-  Hr for
i “anxiety condition.”

Though his own incriminating words
would be played before a jury, Bergman was, to
the surprise of prosccutors, acquitted in June
1981. He then filed a lawsuit against Suffolk
Coanty, alleging that his arrest was imp:oper
and violated his civil rights. When he tesified at
that trial in 1988, Bergman wept as he claimed
that his modves as a whistle-blower were pure.
“We started out because we believed what they
were doing was wrong,” Bergman said of local
politicians. “And the only one arrested ta this
whole thing was me.” Bergman’s claims were re-
jected in 1988 by a federal jury, which found
that there had been legitimate cause to try him
tor bribery and theft.

fter his 1981 acquictal. Bergman

staved on the county pavroll until

late 1986, when he was suspended

from his $32.000-a-ycar job be-

usc he was a no-show. Losing his

municipal paycheck did not puta dentin his in-
come, however, thanks to a lucrative financial
relationship Bergman struck with antorneys re-
ceiving millions in legal work from Suffolk
County. Though not a lawver, Bergman profic-
=d from an arrangement that eared him fees in
connection with the county’s protracted legal
battles with the Long Island Lighting Compa-
ny (LILCO) over the Shorcham nuclear plane.
A primary component of the county’s legal as-

sault was a $5.4 billion civil racketeering suit
filed against the power company.

While many Long Island politicians were
anti-Shoreham, two Suffolk legislators led the
fight against LILCO: Democrat Wayne
Prospect and Republican Greg Blass, then the
presiding orficer of the county legislarure. Blass
and ™. spect, bor's longtime Bergman friends,
arranged for Suffolk County o hire outside
counsel to represent it with regard to a pair of’
LILCO-related federal civil lawsuits. In a Voice
interview, Blass said that Bergiman put the coun-
ty legislature “rogether” with Hill, Betts &
Nash, the Manhattan law firm hired by Suffolk.

" Hill, Betts’s work on the two federal suits
carned the firm more than $7 million. Unbe-
knownst to county officials, however. Bergman
was getting a piece of the action. Tivo sources
familiar with Bergman’s dealings with Hill.
Beres estimared that, beginning in carlv 1986,
his companies were paid more than $300.000
by the firm largely for what one acquaintance
characterized as “steering” the LILCO business
to Hill. Betts. Gregory O’Neill and Mark Jaffe.
partners ar the firm, last week disputed that as-
sertion, saying Bergman was paid for perform-
ing “extremely valuable” investigative work. It
is improper for a nonfawyer to split fees with an
artormey.

While he was carning money from Suf-
folk’s LILCO litigation, Bergman was still a
county employee, though he was suspended
without pay in October 1986; his employment
oftictally terminated in December 1989. In ad-
dition, Bergman was pursuing his civil rights
suit against Suffolk County, an action begun in
1981 and which went to trial in Junc 1988.
Martin Ashare, who was county attofney at the
time Sutfolk’s racketeering suit was filed, said he

was never informed thae Hill, Bewts maintained
a financial relationship with Bergman, an
aangement he termed “troubling” Asked
abour his friend’s work on the LILCO lingadon.
Blass strangely claimed that Bergman, “didn’t
have *nvthing to do with Hill, Betts?

+ eth McCallion, a former federal pros-
ccur  vho led Hill, Beres’s litigation team, said
that nis contact with Bergman came at the out-
set of the LILCO case, when Bergman helped
identify and locate some key wimesses. McCal-
lion sai.. his dealings with Bergman ended
abruptly some months later, after McCallion re-
jected Bergman’s proposal for “lump sum
monthly pavments” as “not appropriate.” He in-
sisted that Bergman file “derailed documenta-
tion” supporting any claims for payment.
McCallion said shordy after this, the firm—at
the request of Blass and Prospeci—removed
him from the responsibility of dealing with
Bergman and his cronies in the Suftolk legisla-
ture. O’Neill and Jatte said that, until speaking
with the Poize last week, they were unaware that
Bergman—when he worked for Hill, Betts—
had a lasssuit pending aganst Suffolk or chache
was still a coungy emplovee. O'Neill, who dealt
with Bergman atter McCallion’s reassignment,
termed Bergman 2 “manipulator”

Hill, Betts made payments for more than
tvo vears—at least one check was for
$35,000—to onc of two Bergman companies.
which operated out of the basement of his Long
Island home. Neither was a licensed investiga-
tive firm. McCallion said that atter he was re-
lieved of responsibility for Bergman, he could
not recall secing any work product—such as
memos or interview reports—reflecting what
Bergman’s continuing role was at Hill, Betts.

While Bergman did do work for the law

firm, two sources said he was primarily paid for
lining up Suffolk County as a client for Hill.
Bewts. One of the sources, a law enforcement
agent, said Bergman worked “steering” clients
to the law firm. The investigator recalls
Bergman “birching that they werer’r paying
him enough money and that they owed him
money;” with Bergman ar one point mention-
ing the figure $100,000. Manhattan court
records show that Bergman openced a 1991 civ-
il suit against Hill, Betts to recover money for
“work, [abor & services.” O’Neill and Jafte said.
however, that Bergman never pursued the ac-
tlon against the firm. .

Bergman also helped to fine up a Suffoik le-
gal contract for Manhanan amornev Lim?c!
Saporti, a former Hill, Betts attorncy. While
Saporta acknowledged that Bergman helpea
arrange his deal with the county Water Authori-
t, which netted the now-retired lawyer
$421,000, he denied ever paving Bergman
connection with the Sufolk contract. Bur when
the Toice said it was aware of degails of 2 S3000-
a-month retainer Saporta had paid Bergman fol-
lowing his selecdion for the Authoriy job, the ai-
torney suddenly recalled the pavments. Saporta
claimed they were for “investigative work for nze
and public relations work generally” Asked o
cite any cases or PR work handled by Bergman.
Saporta said that nothing “jumps to mind."

Bergman used the money he earned from
Saporta and Hill, Beats to invest in real estate.
purchasing a large home in Wading River, vacant
property in Marrituck, a condo unir in Hilron
Head, South Carolina, and a stake in a separate
Hilton Head condo development. It was the
first time in years that Bergman was flush. but
the deals would all cither sour or go bust.

In 1989, with Blass’s backing, Bergman
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tried to arrange 2 $300,000 Suftolk contract for
Bruce Cutler, but the county legislature decided
not to hire John Gotti’s lawyer to representiton
some Shorcham litigation. The Bla- Bergman
pairing was more successful when it i.ne tolin-
ing up county work for another New York crim-
inal defense atrorney. Laura Brevetti has handled
two cases in the past few years, racking up more
than $500,000 in fees. Blass insisted Bergman
had nothing to do with those deals cither.

he issue of Bergm:zn’s misrepresen-

tation arose carlier this year when

he began conducting interviews

with figures involved in the an-

ttust investigation of Ticketmaster.
The government probe began after the rock
band Pear] Jam filed a formal complaint with the
Justice Department.

No longer detailing himself to the down-
scale A Current Affair, this time Bergman
claimed to be producing a segment for 60 ALin-
utes. Hewitt said that when he learned of
Bergman’s misrepresentations, he confronted
him during a telephone call carlier this year: “He
denies that he’s ever done that. Well I kanow
daman well he’s done it. I said, ‘Stop telling peo-
ple you work for us. You don’e? ”

The Voice spoke with four people who said
Bergman told them he was working for 60 Min-
utes and, in three of the instances, claimed to be
doing an expos¢ on Ticketmaster. Bergman
plumbed for names of prospective witnesses in
the Justice Department inquiry, gathered docu-
ments from Ticketmaster rivals, and said he
needed people to come forward with informa-
tion about the firm’s involvement in ticket scalp-
ing, payoffs, and kickbacks. Bergman even tried
to interview the Justice Department’s lead at-

torney on the Ticketmaster investigation, Bob
Zastro. Through a spokesperson, Zastro said he
declined the request from Bergman—~who
claimed to be working for 60 Minutes.

Ticketmaster foes said they began to sus-
pect Bergman’s motives when they reatized that
information they had shared with him some-
how wound up in the possession of the ticketing
giant. One firm embroiled in litigation with
Ticketmaster felt so duped by Bergman that it
directed its lawyers to research New York law
dealing with criminal impersonation.

Ticketmaster’s New York law firm is Mor-
tison, Cohen, Singer & Weinstein—the same
firm that Laura Brevetd had worked for until
1993. While partner Malcolm Lewin handles
most of the ticketing firmy’s litigation here, fed-
eral court records show that Breverd worked
with him on at least one Ticketmaster case, a
1992 civil matter. In addition, Lewin has told
the Times that his firm contnues to trade work
back and forth with Brevetti.

Responding to Pearl Jamy’s charges, Ticket-
raster countered this year that the band was ac-
tually a stalking-horse for Sony, which owns the
group’s record label and, Ticketmaster claimed,
ts planning a push into the ticketing industry.
Bergman helped to float the Sony conspiracy
theory. First, he planted a January item in the
Observer, which asked, “Pearl Jam Burtering
Sony’s Bread?” In March, a second piece ap-
peared in The Register Citizen of Torrington, a
small Connecticut daily then edited by a
Bergman crony. Finally, in June, a periodical
called the Empire State Citizens Journal appeared
with a cover story mumpeting “Sony’s Sneak At-
tack on U.S. Business? The shrill, six-page piece
on the Japanese conglomerate ended with a ref-
crence to the “lessons of Pearl Harbor” The Ciz-

izens Journal and Register Citizen stories were
both written by Karen Winner, a freelancer who
worked closcly with Bergman.

Published in Suffolk County by James

llon, a Bergman acquaintance, the Journals
waugural issue resembled a vanity press opera-
tion: there were no advertisements, staff box, or
phone number, and the periodical’s other sto-
-ies looked like they were thrown together
rernight. Tivo of those picces had a certain
Bergman-esque feel: one tracked the rise of Al
D’Amato and the other was about the World
Wrestling Federation. In additon, the-Citizens
Jjournal was mass-mailed o Capitol Hill at the
time Ticketmaster was engaging in an all-out
lobbying campaign to counter charges that it
operated as a monopoly. The Sony attack piece
was also posted on the Internet, for which
Dillon said he was not responsible.

An atromey friendly with Bergman said
that he recently boasted that it was “his investi-
gation that saved Ticketmaster from the an-
titrust investigation” and that the company was
“indebted to him? Lewin declined recendy to
answer questions on the record about whether
Bergman has done private investigation work
for Ticketmaster or Morrison, Cohen. There is
some indication that Bergman’s talents have, at
some point, been used by Lewin’s firm. Eleanor
Alrer told the Voice that she first met Bergman
when Brevetti was at Morrison, Cohen, which
Alrer described as the “law firm Marty Bergman
was doing work for”

Bergman’s ties to Ticketmaster seem to go
to the top, specifically Fred Rosen, the compa-
ny’s powerful chairman. Bergman, who often
travels to Hilton Head, arranged for Ticket-
master 1o sign up as corporate sponsor fora lo-
cal youth group, Student Teaching Empower-

ment Program (STEP), which does peer coun-
seling and offers scholarships.

Don James, a Hilton Head businessman
involved with STEP, said the Ticketmaster tic-
in emanated from the top of the company: “T do
velieve the relanonship started with Fred
Rosen, the CEO, and Marty Bergman?” Ticket-
master official Marla Hoycowitz confirmed that
the STEP program was brought directly to
Rosen’s attention, but believed that it was
James, not Bergman, who was responsible for
alerting Ticketmaster to the program.

In January, Bergman helped arrange for a
delegation of STEP members to travel to New
York—a trip paid for by Ticketmaster—to meet
with members of the Suffolk County legislature,
including Bergman’s good pal Greg Blass. A
June 21 story in The Island Packer, Hilton
Head’s newspaper, reported that Bergman was
filming a public service announcement for Tick-
etmaster and STED. Identified as a CBS pro-
ducer, Bergman said the commercial was in-
tended to “encourage companies to find new
ways to join in during these times of budget dif-
ficultes, to make sure the kids aren’t deprived.”

Bergman’s connection to Hilton Head
dates back to the late 1980s, when he purchascd
part of the Four Seasons, a massive condomini~
um complexon the island. Bergman’s real estate
venture collapsed into bankruptcy, but not be-
fore, as two ex-parmers claim, Bergman was
able to drain the parmership of more than
$100,000. The former investors, both New
York lawyers, probably should have realized
what they were in for when Bergman an-
nounced one day in 1990 thathe had settded on
aname for their corporation. It would be called
RICO, Inc., he said, theacronym for Racketeer
Influenced and Corrupt Organizations. o




